
From :  
To :  
CC : , Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS, 
Nicola.Edge , , 
Roger.Halliday  
Date Sent : 15/05/2014 16:37:01 
Subject : FW: SCRS - Annual Compliance Audit 2012 
 
 
Hi  
 
  
 
Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics – email contained within follow-up question 17 
 
  
 
Please see below an email from  (Force Crime Registrar in legacy Grampian Police 
force) to myself, on 15 March 2013.  
 
  
 
This is the email which was contained within our response to follow-up question 17. 
 
  
 
Regards, 
 
  
 

 
 
Safer Communities Analytical Unit 
 
Justice Analytical Services 
 
Scottish Government 
 
  
 

  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
From:   



Sent: 15 March 2013 08:43 
To:  
Subject: SCRS - Annual Compliance Audit 2012 
 
  

 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

 
  
 
Hi , 
 
  
 
Please find attached Scottish Crime Recording Standard Annual Compliance Audit Report for 
2012.  This report documents the results of audits conducted by all Scottish Forces and British 
Transport Police to demonstrate compliance with the national standard.  The report was approved 
by the Scottish Crime Registrar's Group at a meeting on 8 March 2013. 
 
  
 
Can you please arrange for this to be distributed as you feel necessary to interested parties within 
Scottish Government.   
 
  
 
Thanks 
 
  
 

 
 
         
      Force Crime Registrar  
      Grampian Police  
'    
:    
 
On behalf of Scottish Crime Registrar's Group 
 
  

 
 
 
This communication is intended for the persons or organisation named and may be 
confidential in nature, legally privileged and protected in law. If you are not the intended 



recipient please advise us immediately and do not disclose, copy or distribute the contents 
to any person. Failure to comply with these instructions may constitute a criminal offence.  
Unless expressly stated to the contrary, the sender of this e-mail is not authorised by 
Grampian Police to make any representations in relation to, nor to negotiate or enter into, 
any agreement on behalf of Grampian Police.  Grampian Police has made all reasonable 
efforts to check that any attached files is/are free of computer viruses but does not accept 
any responsibility for any damage, howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to 
the recipient's computer. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that all such 
attachments are free of viruses. 
 
  

 
 
*********************************** ******************************** 
 
This email has been received from an external party and 
 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
 
********************************************************************  
 
********************************************************************** 
 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
 
  
 
  
 
Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan  còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, 
foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh,  gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu 
choir cur às dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun  neach 
a sgaoil am post-d  gun dàil.   
 
  
 
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlàradh neo air a 
sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar 



laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach  eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan 
Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  
 
********************************************************************** 
 
  
 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
 
 
This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by 
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec.  (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.)  In case of 
problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 

  - SCRS - Annual Compliance Audit Report V1.1 - 2012.pdf 
 

 
 




